
 
June 8, 2015 City Council Minutes                                                                                       Page 1 

 

 

MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF WOODLAND 
 

MONDAY, JUNE 8, 2015 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Mayor Doak called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

2. ROLL CALL 

 Present: Mayor Doak, Councilors Carlson, Massie, Newberry, and Weiner 
 
 Staff Present: Kathy McCullum, City Clerk 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
  
            A. Approval of the May 11, 2015 City Council meeting minutes 

Carlson moved, seconded by Newberry to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented. Motion carried 5-0. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT - NONE 

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS - NONE 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

A.  Resolution No. 18-2015 approving the 2016 agreement for services and 
authorizing execution of the letter of understanding between the City of 
Woodland and the City of Deephaven   

Mayor Doak reviewed the various aspects of the agreement for the Council. He 
noted the agreement is very similar to the 2015 agreement. However, there is 
one difference is that there is a decrease in the fee for the Zoning Coordinator 
due to the salary and benefit differential between the former and current Zoning 
Coordinator.  

In response to a question from Council Member Weiner, Mayor Doak explained 
that the Zoning Coordinator attends meetings when zoning requests are 



 
June 8, 2015 City Council Minutes                                                                                       Page 2 

 

forwarded to the Council for consideration and when his advice is needed by the 
full Council.  

Newberry moved, seconded by Massie to adopt Resolution No. 18-2015 
approving the 2016 agreement for services and authorizing execution of the letter 
of understanding between the City of Woodland and the City of Deephaven. 
Motion carried 5-0.   

B. Discussion relating to the Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) Draft 
Budget 
 
Mayor Doak introduced the item. He said he was pleased to see a decrease in 
the City’s assessment for the coming year.  Much of the decrease reflects the 
use of chemical treatment to reduce the lake weeds in some bays as opposed to 
mechanical harvesting that has been used in the past.  

 Mayor Doak noted that the LMCD is working with a consultant to rewrite its 
mission statement and develop a consistent public identity. He said that the 
LMCD plays an important role needs to develop a brand and a better public 
image. Mayor Doak said that the LMCD is involved in safety, lake use, number of 
boat moorings, and other items that are mandated by the State. 
 
Mayor Doak said that people need to understand the importance of the LMCD. 
He said that the District has two very different functions. It acts as a regulatory 
body and it is also charged with promoting the beneficial use of the Lake. This 
dual function can be internally inconsistent at times and is often confusing to the 
public. Mayor Doak said that the LMCD asked him for his input on the new 
mission that is being developed. He suggested that one way to get people to 
support the LMCD is to develop a vision for the future of Lake Minnetonka and 
then show how the LMCD can facilitate that vision. Mayor Doak felt strongly that 
the LMCD needed to develop a strong brand and create a consistent image.  
 
Mayor Doak stated concern that if the LMCD does not develop an overarching 
vision for the Lake, various constituencies will take on that task with subsequent 
risk to the best interests of the Lake and surrounding communities as a whole. 

C. Approval of the Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission Updated Bylaws 

 Mayor Doak thought that the Commission did a good job in recasting the bylaws.  

Council Member Carlson stated that a revision should be made on Page 1, 
Article V, Section 1. “Meetings of Executive Committee shall be conducted in 
accordance with the current edition addition of Robert’s Rules of Order.” 



 
June 8, 2015 City Council Minutes                                                                                       Page 3 

 

The Council directed staff to forward their comments on to the Lake Minnetonka 
Communications Commission representatives.  

Massie moved, seconded by Newberry to approve the Lake Minnetonka 
Communications Commission Updated Bylaws. Motion carried 5-0. 

7. OLD BUSINESS 
 
 A. Discussion relating to an information request from the Minnehaha Creek  
  Watershed District. 

Mayor Doak said that the memorandum that was included in the City Council 
packet was developed by Council Member Carlson. He thanked Mrs. Carlson for 
her work. 

Council Member Carlson said that most of the items in the memorandum were 
discussed by the Council at its May meeting. She noted that she added the 
Shavers Lake restoration project to the list. Council Member Carlson asked the 
Council if they thought the items should be prioritized.  

The Council agreed that the last item should be moved up on the list and the 
Shavers Lake item should be placed last, but the subject should be in capital 
letters to draw attention to the item.  

In response to a question from Council Member Weiner, Council Member 
Carlson provided background and history of Shavers Lake.  

It was noted that Woodland resident, Peter Davis, worked to gather support from 
neighbors to clean up the Lake but the task was complex and challenging.  
Mayor Doak said that the residents need an organization to take the lead to 
restore the lake, and the MCWD would be the most logical organization to head 
the project. 

Council Member Weiner suggested that language should be added to the 
Shavers Lake restoration item regarding the pollution prevention after the lake is 
restored. She suggested, “Create preventative measures to maintain the lake 
once it is restored.” The Council agreed with that suggestion.  

Council Member Carlson suggested that the memorandum be forwarded to Peter 
Davis because of his interest in the Shavers Lake restoration. The Council 
agreed.   



 
June 8, 2015 City Council Minutes                                                                                       Page 4 

 

 

8. MAYOR’S REPORT 

 Mayor Doak reported on the following items: 
 
 Streets 

The City Engineer found additional areas that should be repaired while Northwest 
Asphalt is in the area working on Maplewood Road and Breezy Point Road. He noted 
that the cost would be approximately $2,000 to $3,000 which would save the City money 
in the long run. Mayor Doak said that he provided authorization to expand the scope of 
the project.  

Ordinance Amendments 

Mayor Doak explained that the City’s new Zoning Coordinator, Dale Cooney, discovered 
items in the zoning ordinance that should be fine tuned such as language relating to 
decks, home occupations, and lot sizes. Mayor Doak said that Council Person Newberry 
will be coordinating needed revisions for presentation to the Council at a future meeting.  

Fire Lanes-Breezy Heights Drive 
 
Mayor Doak explained that residents have been dumping brush on the Breezy Heights 
Road fire lane for many years and it is the City’s responsibility to keep the fire lanes 
clear of debris. 

Mayor Doak explained that the Mr. Felton, who owns the property adjacent to the Breezy 
Heights Drive fire lane, would like to help the City clean up the fire lane as part of a 
major landscaping project that he has planned on his property. Mayor Doak said that it is 
difficult for the City to access the fire lane, given its configuration and access to the lower 
section of it would be significantly easier via the Felton property.  He suggested that City 
could join with Mr. Felton in the landscaping and take responsibility for the costs 
associated with the fire lane cleanup. He said that he would keep the Council informed 
of progress on this item. 

Breezy Point Road Property – Dead Tree 

Mayor Doak indicated that the City sent a letter to the owner of 18320 Breezy Point 
Road regarding the removal of a dead tree that is located in the front yard. Staff heard 
from the property owner that the tree will be removed.  Regarding the same property, 
Mayor Doak stated that there is a fallen cottonwood tree that is located in the 
Maplewood Road right of way on the west end of the property. This will be removed by 
the City’s tree service.  



 
June 8, 2015 City Council Minutes                                                                                       Page 5 

 

Stone Arch 

Mayor Doak said that he and Council Member Newberry inspected the Stone Arch 
recently and took photographs of the top of the structure. He said there was concern 
about the cap on the top of the structure because it appeared that weeds were growing 
in the corner. He and Council Member Newberry presented the photographs and 
explained that the cap looked good and the weeds that were growing in accumulated 
surface dirt.  They were easily removed.  

Metropolitan Council Population Estimate 
 
The Metropolitan Council has estimated the population of the City to be 478 with 184 
households – 2.6 people per household. 

Coyotes and Deer 
 
COYOTES 
Mayor Doak explained that he has heard positive and negative reactions from residents 
regarding coyotes in the City. He said that the coyotes seem to control the small animals 
that damage plants, such as rabbits. Council Member Weiner stated concern that the 
coyotes seem to have gotten more comfortable around people.  

DEER 
Mayor Doak said that planning for the deer harvest should begin very early this summer 
and be coordinated with the City of Deephaven. He said that the City should lay the 
groundwork with the Department of Natural Resources as soon as possible to ensure 
that the City obtains a permit that will allow for the harvest before the deer go inland for 
the winter. Mayor Doak said that representatives from the USDA and residents should 
also be contacted right away.  
 
Mayor Doak indicated that Council Members Massie and Weiner will team up to work on 
this project. Council Member Massie said that he would like to meet with the City of  
Deephaven, the USDA, and the DNR at City Hall to coordinate the project.  

9. COUNCIL REPORTS  

A. Carlson –Enterprise Finance and Operations, Intergovernmental Relations, and 
MCWD  
 
Meeting with the City of Minnetonka 
 
SEWER AND WATER CONNECTION HISTORY 
Council Member Carlson said that she met with representatives from the City of 
Minnetonka to obtain historical information regarding agreement governing the 



 
June 8, 2015 City Council Minutes                                                                                       Page 6 

 

Woodland sewer and water connections to Minnetonka. She noted that there are 
a maximum of 52 stubs available and 48 are currently being used. She noted that 
there were two agreements with the City of Minnetonka – 1995 and 1997. She 
said the 1995 agreement, covering six residences, required payment of 150% 
over what was paid by the City of Minnetonka residents. She said that 1997 
agreement, covering the entire Woodland sewer and water enterprises, required 
a payment of 130% over that paid by the Minnetonka residents and superseded 
the 1995 agreement.  

 Council Member Carlson said that the Metropolitan Council provides the City of 
Minnetonka with a number of gallons that it may pump from the aquifer each 
year. The City cannot exceed that number, even if there is new construction, so 
the City works to conserve water and allows only odd/even lawn sprinkling in the 
summer months and other conservation methods.  Minnetonka has asked 
Woodland residents that use lawn sprinklers to observe the watering protocol. 

 STONE ARCH ROAD POND 
Council Member Carlson explained that the pond located on the property at 2800 
Stone Arch Road overflows at times on to McKenzie Point Road. The City of 
Minnetonka has requested that Woodland ask the property owner if he pumps 
water from Lake Minnetonka into the pond. Council Member Newberry 
volunteered to ask the property owner this question.  

 Storm Water Management Plan 

 Council Member Carlson said that she reviewed the City’s Storm Water 
Management Plan as part of her research for the Minnehaha Creek Watershed 
District memorandum.  She said that she found that the document contains 
information relating to pervious pavers. The Council asked that Council Member 
Carlson to ask the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District representatives if the 
District has guidelines for pervious pavers and report back to the Council at a 
later date.  

 Legislation 

 Council Member Carlson said that she spoke with the City’s State 
representatives and they both understood that the City of Woodland was not in 
favor of authorization for petitions, calling for referendums on city levy increases. 
She noted that this issue could be a part of a tax bill, but there is no tax bill on the 
table at this time.  

B. Massie – Road Maintenance, Trees, Deer Management 
 
Council Member Massie stated that there are two real estate signs located on 



 
June 8, 2015 City Council Minutes                                                                                       Page 7 

 

docks and they are not allowed per City ordinance. The Council directed staff to 
inform the agents that the signs must be removed.  

C. Newberry – Ordinances, Septic Ordinance, and Inspections – No report. 

 D. Weiner – Public Safety, Police and Fire, General Finance – No report.  

10. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Newberry moved, seconded by Massie to approve the Accounts Payable as presented. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

11. TREASURER’S REPORT 

Newberry moved, seconded by Massie to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned by consensus of the Council. The meeting adjourned at 
8:34 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________   _____________________________ 
Kathryne A. McCullum, City Clerk   James S. Doak, Mayor 


